

October 28, 1947

Mr. Franco Scalamandre
Scalamandre Silks
598 Madison Avenue
New York 22, N.Y.

Dear Mr. Scalamandre:

The small piece of crimson moreen first ordered on Sept. 15, has never reached me. On October 7th. Mr. Engeholm wrote me that if the first piece sent had not reached me to let him know and he would "be glad to make a duplicate shipment". I wrote him on Oct. 10th. that the first piece sent had not come. Since then I have heard nothing on the subject. What do you suppose has happened to the small 5/8 yard piece?

The Department of Budget & Procurement tells me that the other work has been authorized by the Board of Public Works but that nothing can be done about moving the chairs from the room until after the meeting of the special session of the Legislature which is called for the 5th. of November.

Will you let me know what are the possibilities of getting the small piece of moreen for the original chair mentioned in my letter of September 15th.

Yours very truly,

*Received material Oct 31
Sent ck for \$6.45 Nov. 1*